LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
**Please note the location is our regular meeting place and time, rather than our previously-
scheduled meeting at Central High School in the morning. Student Government Day is
canceled. Please read instructions for public participation for this meeting below.

April 9, 2020 Meeting

. Call to Order

. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Edmonds

. Requests for Additions to the Agenda

. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters

6:00PM

B W N -

A) Resolution to Declare a Local State of Emergency - COVID-19
B) Continuity of Government - Emergency Operations Ordinance
5. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval March 2020
C) Treasurer’s Reports February 2020
6. Monthly Reports
A) VA Department of Transportation
B) Lunenburg County School Board
7. County Offices and Departments
8. FY2020-2021 Budget
A) Community Requests (public comments at a later date)
9. Planning and Economic Development Update
10. Administrator’s Update
A) Radio Assessment Proposals
11. County Attorney Update
12. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
13. Other Business (per Board approval)
14. Adjournment

GUIDANCE FOR 4-9-2020 MEETING:

-Weather permitting, all doors will be kept open to limit hard surface contact by those in attendance.

-All Supervisors will be seated at least 6 feet away from one another. In the event that citizens/guests attend the Board of
Supervisors meeting, a questionnaire will need to be completed regarding COVID-19 and seating distance must be 6 feet
minimum between guests.

-It is requested that all inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at
tgee@lunenburgva.net or by phone at 434-696-2142 to reduce the number in attendance at the Board meeting.

-This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board
of Supervisors.

-The Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors and staff aim to continue the business of your local government to the extent of
which it is safe to do so.

-It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should
you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.




LUNENBURG COUNTY
RESOLUTION CONSENTING TO THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
ISSUING A DECLARATION OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY
(COVID-19 Virus)
(Virginia § 44-146.21)

WHEREAS, the County Administrator, acting as the Director of Emergency Management (the
“County Administrator”), is authorized to declare local emergencies pursuant to Virginia Code § 44-
146.21(A) with the prior consent or the subsequent confirmation of the Board of Supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the County Administrator desires to issue a Declaration of Local Emergency
related to the COVID-19 virus, a copy of which is attached hereto.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
consents to the County Administrator issuing the Declaration of Local Emergency.

|, Tracy M. Gee, do hereby certify that the foregoing writing is a true, correct copy of a
Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, by a vote of
to______, as recorded below, at a regular meeting held on

Clerk, Board of County Supervisors

Dr. Bacon

Mr. Edmonds
Mr. Hankins
Mr. Hoover

Mr. Pennington
Mr. Slayton

Mr. Zava

[THETTE

BERRRNR

Resolution No. 1



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R, Stayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4
nk W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
action District 3
T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Elaction District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election Distict &

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: {434) 696-1798

Robert G. Zava
Elaction District 7

DECLARATION OF LOCAL EMERGENCY
County of Lunenburg, Virginia

CORONAVIRUS 2019 (COVID-19)

WHEREAS, the World Health Organization has declared Coronavirus 2019 (COVID-
19) a Public Health Emergency of International Concern; and

WHEREAS, the World Health Organization declared the spread of COVID-19 a
pandemic on March 11, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Governor of Virginia declared a State of Emergency on March 12,

2020 to prepare and coordinate Virginia's response to the potential spread of COVID-19;
and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the President of the United States proclaimed the

COVID-19 outbreak in the United States constitutes a national emergency beginning March
1,2020; and

WHEREAS, the threat to public health and safety to the residents of the County of
Lunenburg, Virginia posed by and resulting from the COVID-19 virus is of sufficient
severity and magnitude to be an emergency as defined by Virginia Code Section 44-146.16.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED pursuant to the authority vested in me by
Virginia Code Section 44-146.21, as the County’s Director of Emergency Management, |
hereby declare that a local emergency exists within the County of Lunenburg. This

declaration shall activate the County’s local emergency operations plan and authorize the
furnishing of aid and assistance thereunder.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, pursuant to Virginia Code Section 44-146.21, this
Declaration authorizes the Director of Emergency Management to control, restrict, allocate
or regulate the use, sale, production and distribution of food, fuel, clothing and other
commodities, materials, goods, services and resource systems which fall only within the
boundaries of this jurisdiction and which do not impact systems affecting adjoining or
other political subdivisions, enter into contracts and incur obligations necessary to combat
such threatened or actual disaster, protect the health and safety of persons and property




and provide emergency assistance to the victims of such disaster, and proceed without
regard to time-consuming procedures and formalities prescribed by law (except
mandatory constitutional requirements) pertaining to the performance of public work,
entering into contracts, incurring of obligations, employment of temporary workers, rental
of equipment, purchase of supplies and materials, and other expenditures of public funds
provided that expenditures do not exceed appropriations in the current approved fiscal
year budget. This Declaration is effective upon my signature and shall remain in full force
and effect until the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors considers the confirmation of
this Declaration at its next regularly scheduled meeting or at a special meeting within forty-
five days of this Declaration, whichever occurs first. If the Board of Supervisors confirms
this Declaration, it shall remain in full force and effect until the Board of Supervisors
determines that all necessary emergency actions have been taken and takes appropriate
action to end the declared emergency by a majority vote taken at an open meeting, in
accordance with the provisions of Virginia Code Section 44- 146.21(A).

Effective Date: March 24, 2020
Effective Time: 4:00 p.m.

Given under my hand, this Zﬂ_ﬁaay of March, 2020.

QRankee) R

Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator Charles R. Slayton, Ghgirman
Director of Emergency Management Board of Supervisors

County of Lunenburg, Virginia County of Lunenburg, Virginia




LUNENBURG COUNTY
DECLARATION OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY
(COVID-19 Virus)

(Virginia § 44-146.21)

WHEREAS, the County Administrator is designated as the Director of Emergency
Management for the County of Lunenburg; and

WHEREAS, the World Health Organization characterized the spread of the COVID-19 virus as
a pandemic on March 11, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Governor declared a state of emergency on March 12, 2020 related to the
COVID-19 virus; and

WHEREAS, the COVID-19 virus and its continued spread pose an imminent threat to the
public health and safety of the residents of Lunenburg County, and the consequences of the virus are
of sufficient severity and magnitude to warrant coordinated local government action to prevent or
alleviate any potential damage, hardship, suffering, or possible loss of life; and

WHEREAS, because of the imminent threat to the public health and safety to the residents
of Lunenburg County arising from the COVID-19 virus, County Administrator, Tracy M. Gee, acting in
her capacity as the Director of Emergency Management, declared a local emergency on March 24,
2020 pursuant to Virginia Code 44-146.21; and

WHEREAS, given the Governor's declaration on March 12, 2020 and the immediate need for
local emergency actions to begin, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors could not timely
convene to give its prior consent to the County Executive’s declaration.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
confirms the declaration of a local emergency by the County Administrator on March 24, 2020.

I, Tracy M. Gee, do hereby certify that the foregoing writing is a true, correct copy of a
Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, by a vote of
to , as recorded below, at a regular meeting held on

Clerk, Board of County Supervisors

Dr. Bacon

Mr. Edmonds
Mr. Hankins
Mr. Hoover

Mr. Pennington
Mr. Slayton

Mr. Zava

NERRERE
RERRERE

Resolution No. 2



LUNENBURG COUNTY

EMERGENCY ORDINANCE TO EFFECTUATE TEMPORARY CHANGES IN CERTAIN DEADLINES
AND TO MODIFY PUBLIC MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES
TO ADDRESS CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH PANDEMIC DISASTER

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, Governor Ralph S. Northam issued Executive Order Fifty-One
declaring a state of emergency for the Commonwealth of Virginia arising from the novel Coronavirus
(COVID-19) pandemic; and

WHEREAS, Executive Order Fifty-One acknowledged the existence of a public health
emergency which constitutes a disaster as defined by Virginia Code § 44-146.16 arising from the
public health threat presented by a communicable disease anticipated to spread; and

WHEREAS, Executive Orders Fifty-One, Fifty-Three and Fifty-Five implemented the
Commonwealth of Virginia Emergency Operations Plan, activation of the Virginia Emergency
Operations Center to provide assistance to local governments, and authorization for executive branch
agencies to waive “any state requirement or regulation” as appropriate, and also ordered various
restrictions throughout the Commonwealth; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the President of the United States declared a national
emergency, beginning March 1, 2020, in response to the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the COVID-19
outbreak a pandemic; and

WHEREAS, on April 9, 2020, the governing body of Lunenburg Board of Supervisors
confirmed the declaration of local emergency made by the local director of emergency management
on March 24, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors finds that COVID-19 constitutes a real and substantial
threat to public health and safety and constitutes a “disaster” as defined by Virginia Code § 44-

146.16 being a “communicable disease of public health threat;” and

Ordinance No. 1

1




WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 15.2-1413 provides that, notwithstanding any contrary provision
of law, a locality m;y, by ordinance, provide a method to assure continuity of government in the event
of a disaster for a period not to exceed six months; and

WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 44-146.21(C) further provides that a local director of emergency
management or any member of a governing body in her absence may upon the declaration of a local
emergency “proceed without regard to time-consuming procedures and formalities prescribed by law
(except mandatory constitutional requirements) pertaining to performance of public work;” and

WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 2.2-3708.2(A)(3) allows, under certain procedural requirements
including public notice and access, that members of Board of Supervisors may convene solely by
electronic means “to address the emergency;” and

WHEREAS, the open public meeting requirements of the Virginia Freedom of Information Act
(“FOIA") are limited only by a properly claimed exemption provided under that Act or “any other
statute;” and

WHEREAS, the Governor and Health Commissioner of the Commonwealth of Virginia and the
President of the United States have recommended suspension of public gatherings of more than ten
attendees; and

WHEREAS, The Attorney General of Virginia issued an opinion dated March 20, 2020 stating
that localities have the authority during disasters to adopt ordinances to ensure the continuity of
government; and

WHEREAS, this emergency ordinance in response to the disaster caused by the COVID-19
pandemic promotes public health, safety and welfare and is consistent with the law of the
Commonwealth of Virginia, the Constitution of Virginia and the Constitution of the United States of
America.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County,

Virginia:

Ordinance No. 1

2




g

2.

3.

That the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors consents to and confirms the Declaration of

Local Emergency made by the County Administrator on March 24, 2020.

That the COVID-19 pandemic makes it unsafe to assemble in one location a quorum for public

bodies including the Board of Supervisors, the School Board, the Planning Commission, Board of

Zoning Appeals, Board of Equalization and all local and regional boards, commissions,

committees and authorities created by the Board of Supervisors or to which the Board of

Supervisors appoints all or a portion of its members (collectively “Public Entities” and individually

“Public Entity”), or for such Public Entities to conduct meetings in accordance with normal

practices and procedures.

That in accordance with Virginia Code § 15.2-1413 and § 15.2-1417(F), and notwithstanding any

contrary provision of law, general or special, the following emergency procedures are adopted to

ensure the continuity of government during this emergency and disaster:

a. Any meeting or activities which require the physical presence of members of the Public
Entities may be held through real time electronic means (including audio, telephonic, video
or other practical electronic medium) without a quorum physically present in one location;
and

b. Prior to holding any such electronic meeting, the Public Entity shall provide public notice of
at least 3 days in advance of the electronic meeting identifying how the public may
participate or otherwise offer comment; and

¢. Any such electronic meeting of Public Entities shall state on its agenda and at the beginning
of such meeting that it is being held pursuant to and in compliance with this Ordinance;
identify Public Entity members physically and/or electronically present; identify the persons
responsible for receiving public comment; and identify notice of the opportunities for the

public to access and participate in such electronic meeting; and

d. Any such electronic meeting of the Public Entities shall be open to electronic participation by

the public and closed to in-person participation by the public; and

Ordinance No. 1



For any matters requiring a public hearing, public comment may be solicited by electronic
means in advance and shall also be solicited through telephonic or other electronic means
during the course of the electronic meeting. All such public comments will be provided to
members of the Public Entity at or before the electronic meeting and made part of the record
for such meeting; and

The minutes of all electronic meeting shall conform to the requirements of law, identify how
the meeting was conducted, members participating, and specify what actions were taken at
the meeting. The Public Entities may approve minutes of an electronic meeting at a
subsequent electronic meeting and shall later approve all such minutes at a regular or special
meeting after the emergency and disaster has ended.

IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED that notwithstanding any provision of any local or state law,
regulation or policy to the contrary, any deadlines requiring action by the Lunenburg County
Board of Supervisors, the Lunenburg County Planning Commission, its officers (including
Constitutional Officers) and employees of its organization shall be suspended during this
emergency and disaster; however, the Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission,
officers and employees thereof are encouraged to take such action as is practical and
appropriate to meet those deadlines. Failure to meet any such deadlines shall not constitute
a default, violation, approval, recommendation or otherwise.

. IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED, that non-emergency public hearings and action items of all
Lunenburg County Boards and Commissions may be postponed at the discretion of the
Boards and Commissions to a date certain provided that public notice is given so that the
public are aware of how and when to present their views.

. IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED, that each incorporated town within the boundaries of Lunenburg
County are encouraged, authorized and/or directed to declare its own state of local
emergency and disaster or incorporate by reference the County's local state of emergency

and disaster and to adopt an ordinance for the continuity of town government.

Ordinance No. 1

4




7. IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED, that the provisions of this Emergency Ordinance shall remain in
full force and effect for a period of 60 days, unleés amended, rescinded or readopted by the
Board of supervisors in conformity with the notice provisions set forth in Virginia Code § 15.2-
1427, but in no event shall such ordinance be effective for more than 6 months. Upon
rescission by the Board of Supervisors or automatic expiration as described herein, this
emergency ordinance shall terminate and normal practices and procedures of government
shall resume.

8. Nothing in this Emergency Ordinance shall prohibit Public Entities from holding in-person

public meetings provided that public health and safety measures as well as social distancing

are taken into consideration.

9. Any policies or procedures previously adopted by the Board are suspended to the extent they
are inconsistent with this Ordinance.

10. All deadlines established by state and local laws pertaining to: (i) fixing the tax rate, (i)
preparing and submitting the county’s annual budget, (iii) taking action on any land use
application, including the Planning Commission conducting Virginia Code § 15.2-2232
reviews, conducting public hearings, or making recommendations or reports to the Board of
Supervisors on any land use application; and (iv) responding to Freedom of Information Act
requests are hereby extended indefinitely until normal government operations resume as
specified herein, or as provided by law.

11. Normal governmental operations will be resumed after the County Administrator, acting as
the Director of Emergency Management, reports to the Board of Supervisors that all
emergency actions that can be taken by the County have been taken, the Governor ends the
state of emergency, and the State Health Commissioner advises that it is safe for people to
once again gather in public so that normal governmental operations, including normal public

meetings (or gatherings to that effect), may be re-established.

Ordinance No. 1

5




An emergency is deemed to exist, and this ordinance shall be effective upon its adoption.
ADOPTED by the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors this 9t day of April, 2020.

APPROVED

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Dr. Bacon

Mr. Edmonds
Mr. Hankins
Mr. Hoover

Mr. Pennington
Mr. Slayton

Mr. Zava

RERRRER

[T E

Ordinance No. 1

6



RESOLUTION OF LUNENBURG COUNTY

AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF PROCEDURES FOR ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETINGS AND
PUBLIC HEARINGS TO ENSURE THE CONTINUITY OF GOVERNMENT DURING
THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC DISASTER

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, Governor Ralph S. Northam issued Executive Order Fifty-One
declaring a state of emergency for the Commonwealth of Virginia arising from the novel Coronavirus
(COVID-19) pandemic; and

WHEREAS, Executive Order Fifty-One acknowledged the existence of a public health
emergency which constitutes a disaster as defined by Virginia Code § 44-146.16 arising from the
public health threat presented by a communicable disease anticipated to spread; and

WHEREAS, Executive Order Fifty-One ordered implementation of the Commonwealth of
Virginia Emergency Operations Plan, activation of the Virginia Emergency Operations Center to
provide assistance to local governments, and authorization for executive branch agencies to waive
“any state requirement or regulation” as appropriate; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the President of the United States declared a national
emergency, beginning March 1, 2020, in response to the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the COVID-19
outbreak a pandemic; and

WHEREAS, on April 9, 2020, the governing body of Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
confirmed the declaration of local emergency made by the local director of emergency management
on March 24, 2020, specifically finding that the COVID-19 Pandemic constitutes a “disaster” as
defined in Virginia Code § 44-146.16, being a “communicable disease of public health threat”; and

WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 15.2-1413 provides that, notwithstanding any contrary provision
of law, a locality may, by ordinance, provide a method to assure continuity of government in the event

of a disaster for a period not to exceed six months; and

Resolution No. 3

1



WHEREAS, on April 9, 2020, the governing body of Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors ,
pursuant to Virginia Code § 15.2-1413, adopted an Emergency Ordinance to Effectuate Temporary
Changes in Certain Deadlines and to Modify Public Meeting and Public Hearing Practices and
Procedures to Address Continuity of Operations Associated with Pandemic Disaster (“Emergency
Ordinance”); and

WHEREAS, through its Emergency Ordinance, the Board of Supervisors specifically found that
COVID-19 constitutes a real and substantial threat to public health and safety and constitutes a
“disaster” as defined by Virginia Code § 44-146.16 being a “communicable disease of public health
threat” and

WHEREAS, through its Emergency Ordinance, the Board of Supervisors further found that the
COVID-19 pandemic makes it unsafe to assemble in one location a quorum for public bodies
including the Board of Supervisors, the School Board, the Planning Commission and all local and
regional boards, commissions, committees and authorities created by the Board of Supervisors or to
which the Board of Supervisors appoints all or a portion of its members (collectively “Public Entities”
and individually “Public Entity”), or for such Public Entities to conduct meetings in accordance with
normal practices and procedures; and

WHEREAS, through its Emergency Ordinance, the Board of Supervisors adopted certain
procedures to ensure the continuity of government during the COVID-19 Pandemic disaster
(“Continuity Procedures”), suspended any deadlines applicable to Public Entities and their staff
during the COVID-19 disaster, and authorized Public Entitles, at their discretion, to postpone non-
emergency public hearings and action items during the disaster; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors is a Public Entity included within the

scope of the Emergency Ordinance.

Resolution No. 3

2



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors hereby
incorporates by reference and adopts the Continuity Procedures prescribed in the Emergency
Ordinance, a copy of which is attached hereto; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors hereby authorizes
and directs its officers and staff to take all steps reasonably necessary or appropriate to implement
such Continuity Procedures and to develop any specific procedures as applicable and appropriate for
the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors and the Lunenburg County Planning Commission
provided that such specific procedures are consistent with the terms and conditions of the
Emergency Ordinance; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption
and shall remain in effect during the pendency of the Emergency Ordinance including for any

applicable period upon the re-adoption of the Emergency Ordinance by the Board of Supervisors.

ADOPTED by the

APPROVED

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Resolution No. 3

3



Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval March 2020
C) Treasurer’s Reports February 2020



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DRAFT

Minutes of March 12, 2020 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, March
12, 2020 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following
members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins, Charles R.
Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole A. Clark, and County Attorney
Frank Rennie. Supervisor Frank Bacon was absent.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Pennington provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Ms. Kimberly Lowe was
added at 7C regarding the 75™ District Virginia House of Delegates seat.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to accept
the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the February 13, 2020 meetings, the Treasurer’s revised January 2020,
February 2020 reports, and the following Warrants for Approval:

Revised January 2020:
Payroll Direct Deposit: S 137,812.78
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 43,107.93
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,817.36
Payroll VRS payment: S 27,722.80
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 477.16
$
S

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S, 71191

Debt Service wire payments: 216,470.00

Accounts Payable: #58656-58786 S 883,759.65

Total: $ 1,322,879.59
February 2020:

Payroll Direct Deposit: S 133,326.73
Payroll Taxes Federal: S #A206%1.27
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,672.57
Payroll VRS payment: S 28,19241
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 529.22
9

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 571193
Accounts Payable: #58787-58908 S 327,842.75

Total: S 545,336.86

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT presented the monthly maintenance report. He advised that there would be several
upcoming road projects in the coming year. He noted that 1.1 miles on dirt road on Route 600 Varick Chapel would be
paved. Mr. Smith added that the planned projects for Route 621, Dix Road and Route 622 Nutbush Road were included
as well. Supervisor Edmonds commented that he would like to setup a meeting with VDOT representatives to discuss




some of the roads in the county and potentially add to the Six Year Secondary Plan. Administrator Gee advised that she
would like for the Board to form a Transportation Committee. Supervisors Edmonds and Slayton volunteered.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to establish and
appoint Supervisors Edmonds and Slayton to the Transportation Committee.

School Superintendent Charles Berkley provided his monthly report. He noted that they have been working on a
plan of action in the case of a Corona Virus (COVID-19) outbreak in the area. He advised that all schools will be closed
on Friday, March 13" for extensive cleaning/disinfecting and instructional staff will be making preparations in case of an
emergency school closing or shutdown. Mr. Berkley stated that the School Board’s last budget work session would be
held on March 25™. They will provide the proposed budget to the Board of Supervisors by the end of March. Mr.
Berkley commented that there were 49 days remaining in the school year and graduation was scheduled for May 30",
Supervisor Pennington stated that earlier in the day he saw a school bus be towed on Route 138. He asked Mr. Berkeley
for additional information. Mr. Berkley replied that he would need to check on the details. He advised that currently
there are 41 buses in the fleet and 18 of the buses are over 15 years old. Supervisor Pennington questioned if they were
continuing to replace older buses with new buses on a continuous cycle. Mr. Berkley replied no as they should be
purchasing and replacing two buses per year. However, they need the funds to do so.

Assistant School Superintendent James Abernathy provided the monthly financial report. He advised that
currently the expenses outweigh the revenue; however, enroliment has been increased by 71 additional students as
well. This increase to enroliment will result in increased funds from the state, alleviating the difference. Mr. Abernathy
advised that based on the audit performed by Robinson, Farmer, and Cox Associates the School Board has a carry-over
of $17,307 from FY2019. He requested the funds be transferred to the Text Book fund for use in the FY2020 budget to
purchase high school level text books.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to transfer
carry-over funds of $17,307 from FY2019 to FY2020 Text Book fund based on the audit performed by Robinson, Farmer,
and Cox Associates.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to increase
the FY2020 School Board budget by $17,307 in carry-over funds, amending the total FY2020 budget to $18,100,776.

Tunenburg Conaty Hoard of Educanon
Box: OB Bex 10
Roactrbgr. Pagens 780

e

EL
w67 3807 A3 676 10

Febrary 10, 2026

Supplemenal Appeepeistion Kesolusion FY 2430

WHEREAS o Lunessberg County Schoat Boand has o carry-aver of $17,307 from
FY2019 based on the Lasenbarg Covary sudit perfoned by Robinson, Fasmer, and Cox
Associies; 25d

WHEREAS the Lunenbarg Cosnty Schoo! Bozrd has passed & motion 10 sppepeiate the
tite camy-over if reccived o the lexhook fund:

NOW THERFFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Luansnburg Cosnty Schaot Boand

v requests the Luncabusg Camty Bead of Superyisars appropisic the
Y2019 carry-over 10 the FY2026 School Board Budget Fhe smended total FY2020
Schoot Hesrd Budget would be $18.100.770

Attest

5, Taary Carnes, Chairmsn

" James M, Absernatity, . Clesk




Mr. Abernathy requested the use of Capital Improvement Funds for the purchase of a HVAC system at the
middle school in the amount of $12,495. Supervisor Hoover questioned the amount of Capital Improvement Funds
already used during the fiscal year. Mr. Abernathy replied the only expense thus far had been for the replacement unit
at the high school.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to approve
the use of School Capital Improvement Funds for the purchase of a HVAC system at the middle school in the amount of

$12,495.

Administration Gee stated that she had received a request from Victoria Fire & Rescue Chief Rodney Newton to
use Emergency Services Capital Improvement Funds in the amount of $28,370.87 as match funds for an equipment grant
to purchase self-contained breathing apparatus.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to approve
the use of Victoria Fire & Rescue Capital Improvement Funds in the amount of $28,370.87 as match funds for an
equipment grant to purchase self-contained breathing apparatus.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve
the below Abstract of Votes from the 2020 March Democratic Presidential Primary Election.

ABSTRACT of VOTES

Cust i) LUNENBURS COUNTY, VIRGINIA
atte el on March 33, 2020 for

President

NAMES OF GANOIOATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL VOTES RECENVED
(4 FIGURES)

874
e

Soseph R Buden
[T — "
Eeatom Wanar.
ey Kiabachar
Cory Boower
T
Ancraw Yung

Tom Swyer
Lepe—
dutotn Costro
Mohaet Beree!
et Patck
Ataranne Wesarreon

elw aiaold

olojalaln

m.uwwmmwah“-‘wwmumauw
mmm*-mﬁl.Mwm“mnmh::audmmdm
Cast 81 B wechon G the Pregdent

The monthly Landfill Liaison report was provided. A citizen has reported a strong odor on several occasions.
The odor arises when the contractor has to peel off the old cover down to the trash. This is a requirement to make sure
that the final closure cap on the closed cell is the proper depth. County Attorney commented on the monthly non-
county trash intake totals. He added that 1,000 tons per day has not been met yet. When the daily intake exceeds
1,000 tons, the fee per ton paid to the county will increase to $2.00 per ton. Administrator Gee reported that a property
owner in the Town of Kenbridge had recently complained about the fees charged for hauling large amounts of
demolition debris to the landfill. She stated that the county is not able to waive or reduce fees charged for hauling
debris to the landfill. However, she suggested that anyone with large amounts or unusual items contact the landfill, as
they will make adjustments according to an agreement set up prior to disposal.




Ms. Kimberly Lowe introduced herself to the Board and stated that she would be running for the 75" District
Virginia House of Delegates seat in two years. She is starting her campaign early so that she can be aware of the issues
within the district and will be prepared if elected. She hopes to work closely with all localities within the district to help
make improvements. She thanked the Board for their time and invited them to contact her with any concerns.

Mr. Sidney Smyth, Southside Virginia Community College Board Member for Lunenburg County, commented
that SVCC’s budget request had been submitted and he hoped the Board would continue to fund based on the formula
using population, enroliment and true tax value. Mr. Smyth advised that he was very excited to introduce the new
President of SVCC, Dr. Quentin R. Johnson. Dr. Johnson started the position a few months ago and has been enjoying
the community of Southside Virginia. He shared the many new activities at SVCC, including an economic impact study
and a comprehensive marketing audit. Dr. Johnson stated that the new student center at the Alberta Campus was
recently completed, a state-of-the-art facility for students to study and learn. Dr. Johnson thanked the Board for their
continue support over the years.

Administrator Gee began discussions of the FY2020-2021 budget. She advised that she had received requests
from the county offices. She explained that the Circuit Court Judge's Office will require an additional $1,500. She shared
a memorandum from the Electoral Board and Registrar detailing factors that may impact their budget to include
potential unfunded mandates. Administrator Gee shared a letter from the Commonwealth’s Attorney stating that he
has requested full funding from the state for the Assistant Prosecutor full-time position. However, if the state does not
fully fund the position, he requests the County continue to provide supplement funds to support the position. Major DJ
Penland, via letter, advised that the maintenance contract cost for the New Generation 911 system will be more costly
than expected. Administrator Gee advised that health insurance costs would increase by about 4%, Virginia Retirement
System employer retirement rate will increase by 2.1% and early forecasts for constitutional officers show a 2% bonus in
December 2020 and 3% raise in 2021. Administrator Gee advised that increases for Piedmont Jail could be of concern
due to the reduction in federal inmates to address the staffing shortage.

Administrator Gee shared a request from STEPS, Inc. to approve the certification for non-profit organizations
receiving Virginia Housing Support Program (VHSP) funds. The certification names STEPS, Inc. to provide rapid re-
housing, prevention and shelter services to the citizens of Lunenburg County.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to approve
the certification for non-profit organizations receiving VHSP funds, naming STEPS, Inc. as the organization to provide
rapid re-housing, prevention and shelter services to the citizens of Lunenburg County.

County Planner Glenn Millican was absent due to being ill, but he sent in his monthly report. Administrator Gee
advised that the Community Impact Grant survey is complete and the information gathered will be compiled by the
Berkley Group and sent out soon.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that the Virginia Department of Health (VDH) is
providing daily updates on the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic that is spreading across the country. VDH has
advised to limit exposure to others by practicing social distancing, and limiting access to the elderly and those with
weakened immune systems. Administrator Gee advised that the VDH Piedmont District, which includes Lunenburg, has
only one confirmed case at the present time, in Prince Edward County. That individual is a Longwood University student
and is quarantined for fourteen days. Administrator Gee reminded the Board that Student Government Days would be
in April. She encouraged the Board members to attend the internship day on Wednesday, April 8" at the Courthouse
Complex. She reminded them that the Board meeting would be held at Central High School at 10:00 a.m. on Thursday,
April 9™, unless there are changes due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Administrator Gee advised that she received only one response to the RFP for grounds maintenance, which was
from Garrett’s Ground Maintenance in the amount of $22,000. The proposal is a full-service contract to include weed
and feed treatments, tree trimming, mulch, grass, trees, irrigation, shrubs, and more. She noted that the grounds are in
desperate need of attention, especially since county has not employed a groundskeeper for several years. The current
lawn budget is $13,500, and there might be some funds from general Courthouse maintenance. However, Courthouse
maintenance is difficult to budget due to unexpected repairs to roofs, heating and air systems, and some leaks that need




resolution. Administrator Gee requested acceptance of the proposal from Garrett’s Lawn Maintenance. Supervisor
Hoover questioned if it would be more cost effective to honor the $250 per mow and perform the rest of the
maintenance per task. He added that the proposal was $8,700 above the budgeted amount. Administrator Gee advised
that she discussed that with Mr. Garrett. After calculating the maintenance by job, the cost would be about the same or
more. Supervisor Hankins stated that he had read the agreement and if Mr. Garrett is going to continue to keep up the
grounds appropriately, he will support accepting the proposal. County Attorney Rennie suggested that the area to be
maintained be listed in the contract. Administrator Gee noted that a map of the area was included in the scope of work.
The area includes all the grounds at the Tax Building and the Courthouse Complex except for the bush hogging of the
back field. Supervisor Hoover suggested that the funds budgeted be used for grass cutting and then add additional
maintenance as needed, up to the budgeted amount. Administrator Gee noted that an RFP for each task would greatly
increase the work load for the Administration Office. Supervisor Hoover suggested they table the grounds maintenance
contract and follow up at a later date.

Administrator Gee provided an update on the Gary Road Convenience Site. She advised that four unmanned
sites would be closed over a one to two week period once the Convenience Site was opened. She noted that she expects
to see a large increase in trash at the Gigg Road and Potts Spring Road sites. She added that there is also concern from
staff that these sites are overloaded with out-of-county trash. Administrator Gee stated that she did not yet
recommend closing these two sites but if they are unmanageable, closing may need to be considered. She encouraged
the Board and the public to spread the word that the county is looking for a location in the south-eastern portion of the
county for a convenience site. The location would need to be about 1.5 acres with good sight line distances for entering
and exiting the location.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava and unanimously approved, to enter Closed
Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A3 Acquisition or Disposition of Public Property, §2.2-3711A7 Legal
Consult and §2.2-3711A29 Proposed Award of Public Contract.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information
Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Slayton Supervisor Bacon
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to return to Open
Session and certified as indicated.

Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to allow the
Chairman to sign an agreement to sell 2.3 acres on Gary Road to Mr. Jerry Killen and advertise for public hearing to sell
the property.




Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to participate
with several counties in the rural solar coalition at a cost of $5,000 to develop regulations and lobby at the General
Assembly regarding solar facilities in rural areas.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to adjourn.

N b e e)
Tracy M. Gee, clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

March 31, 2020

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

March 2020:

Sincerely,

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #58909-59088

Total:

nacvprrdded)

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

s
$
s
S
$
S

132,283.29
41,342.06
7,475.39
27,788.69
517.54
6,045.25

S 418,390.21

$

633,842.43




.

PAGE

- 2020/03

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 3/13/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

?/ 2/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY
VEND# VENDOR

1
221:05

AP100B
TIME-11
CHECK#

- Stee\

Laore.

\O
RedioUeene.
N o

R
W)

4

feleoleloleolololclalolololololololalololelolelolelolele)

RS T e R e ik e Yk T T A T N e S S g

o
o
.

.00
ST

e
N
TR
'y i 0 TN
ALWD

OMOOMONOOVWANATO—OOVDOOO —OV—ONNNOFDIOVOOONOONONOCOMI
O—OONONO——OVOONOOOVOVVORO NII)\-—MOOO\LnbNOOMq—OOOv'OOOOO\OOlﬂmc—[ o
IR (S RN e A B S R i PSSRl R R Tt W T TR P ; SO St St el el T R Ve A Gl B s U N0 e ity S eey

O H— MO OOVN~OONOONPO OONHNLOAHINWVOOFMNOOVMMINOOOIMSVON
-

OSSNSO 0NAINNOOM—O DN NOWONONNFF—HF—MOO——MOOONVO T awn
e o - M >~ N RN NN —=NNNNMON e~ —OMONIN—NM
-~ ~ S RS ~ ~ ~ S ~
— S N o~ ~ - ™M W
| -~

el 323

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
= T T = = T T T T T T T T T T e e T = = = T T T e e e e e T T T T ¥ 7 O ¥ ¥ 7 T ¥ O e e e T
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOéOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

9] ~ Mz (S]] Z |
M Z H pME Z < o > <
Z HG < m> H HZ H O Mz 3] Ly
O O R -Y o)) < ZO H A < = oD <
Zm HH K H M>HH < W Aapy O OHO H
H Ze M o 8 OR O D S ZW n O X 4
> oM () HEMO < H>M 3 DO HO (O] ©O H
Ay EH UEOM gm LOHD H Z. Z4a no n ZH ORE -+« \m O
oH Q0D =] = >mM (aYa] 2O > HY HOP> Z2 ™
= mZ & A0 M| Q. B B EBHE m> A4 9] owngzp O H
np HNNLHGE B NoM®M = MERZOA mémaz NOdEEHRER B >
Y § HZZH H=E0Hh 0oLz nld om§AOHmmm HZH MOHO® « W
H> M KOO ZIomMO M= OR@HHELEDHAD ZAZEHRND MK
OH HO KB H OZMHEHM« HOUKO [ ANOOHKDHNZARNHHIMARE 000
HHMCOCHNEHENMBE<CMNEZ K0Z ZZ0O MAHALEHCONH <H E>AUERRIEM <2
A0 ACEKDZDHODZZ A MZ O ALZMJAM M [ mmEa EA O HM
HHERNMZORAHCAKOOO UM =2 AMEACHHAOKOMMAROVANOCZHORMMKZM H
CMEMMEHCSEHOA HQ MZO MAaRAaAN OHADDUOHE <M O mAAAH WH
[ e HEANNHNEHEHNDN AKMOK OXAM =HEH krAnAlD O ~H§&HHH mHDW0Z
= 0 D K- ZzZENKg Z>HM OHEK ~OHEHNOOHHHEIMS M0 nnnoo Mo
N EERIAZMAZDOMERERHE OOZ mUHmHmummmoz<wqu8mmmmo HEN
EBMZO%B OEUEZ&EZEEOH-wN aAd Z4aM mOM RAEEHZEROOHBHBEHNZZ>H
am%z OUZZPHENZONCNSHM mqméﬁﬁzzzzzwzwaaznga:omchm
AHCCRAAED<CRDId00CCHHO +AECDCO TOAARMPADERHOMLZ0O00RMOMZE
e MMMMMMOV00000AAAAARMMAMEEVODOENEEHMMMMAMARMAANNNNNEHEHED>
mmNmo\vt\x—too‘-—mmmmm‘—vmkoc\v‘oomxovl\Lm\l\t\\-—co:\mxomovwo\ooooxmmm\ovvl\vm
oomt\Nm-—xot\v‘—mmmmm‘—cwrtov-—1\\0v‘LoN\ouo\ooot\x\(\x\oooo\ooxm\om\owmmoomm‘—\or—
o~ O~ o~ - N ™M M—W0no Q< <o o~ o™ o ~O—OON— N —
o)
o
()]

O~ NMLNOM~DONO —NMHLNOS DN O —NMHNOSONO— NN HNOSDNO—NMOHNO~DNO
O e = NANNNNNNNNNMMOMEOENMOOO S T OO OOLOLOONLNOO
5\ OYOY OYO) O) O) O) OY OY Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YO Y DY YD DD N NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NNNNNN N
€0 O G0 G0 G0 60 OO GO GO CO O GO A0 0 O O O GO CO GO GO CO GO GO O GO GO B0 0 O O GO CO CO O GO GO B0 GO O GO CO ) GO CO ) 0 GO AV T O O
LO LA LO LOLO 1O 1O LO L0 LO LO LA LA 1O 1O 1O 1O O LD LO LA LO LD LO LO O LD LD LO LD O D LD O D O D DO DD D O DD O OO LODLOLN




(4

JOVvd

RS oD . oevwig
R 70 oeoets:

*@ELSNCAY SY STVIOL IIIHS 0T ATMEEM HHL STVAOE -0L°9L6'S9 TVIOL HHL
*AEINZWNNDOA ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTAE AALSIT SNOILJEOXHT HIIM INIWAVE ¥Od JALSIODIE SIHL FAOYAVY AHHEIHEH I

00° 0L°9L6°S9 TYILOL TYNIJ
00° TVLOL Add
0L°9L6°S9 TYLOL MOHHD
oY1) TYI0L HOV
00° 0L°9L6°S9 TYIOL SSYTID
00" Sy P9l 020Z/€L/€ 000 IITI 1 ¥IAITO LHOI¥EM 699 S968S
00" L9°LL8 020Z/€L/€ 000 SHITAANS TYIFOLINVL ODTIM €LL 79685
00" 007001 020Z/€EL/€E 000 S MIMANVY ddvM L9¢€ £968S
00" G6°€E€T 0202/€L/€ 000 FAILOWOLNAY VI¥WOIDIA ¥lLl 29685
00" GL"0GE 0Z0Z/€L/€ 000 SHDIA¥YIS NOILVNTVA TIASSHA 06¥ 19686G
INNODSIA INNOWY qAIVA SSVYTID YOANTA #ANIA *xummm
0Z0Z/€L/E - ®3ed 329YD G0:12Z:LL-9IWIL
€0/020Z - Pd3IdV¥ : YALSIOAT MOEHD d/V¥ AILNNOD 9d9NENINNT 020Z/CL/€ g001Ldv




1

PAGE

- 2020/03

ActPd

DISCOUNT

N\ hseN A0V Frivaesies

AMOUNT

- 3/30/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

0/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

/3
251

3
:46

AP100B -
TIME-13
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

.o.o---.-.--c.-.---.o----o..--.-‘...o-a.--..o.-.-. .

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

-.....--.-..-.-......-n.............--.--.........-.
mmoomoomommomommomomomooomooommmmmommoomomoommommomo
NN‘-r-mU'\OmOLnLnONONNOMOMOLn-—OOlﬂOO-—-LﬂNﬁ‘LﬁU\Oﬂ'NOONOQ‘OOmLﬂONNONO

R oS et S e AR L T Sl o Tl R g e s e S T ———

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOQOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

2 ARROWHEAD GUN CLUB

oo [+ fa o
O [SS R O™
24 < E o] m%
oo =) H Z O < ]
O o] O 5] 4 jaafs 4
[ ) O ) = O ] < om
o Nk oo 24 . (21 =] oo H, H
o 80 e 5} < 23] Moo (@) c3] O =
O M@EdH 3] 0 < 3] OmH Z H 0w <
>§ H > Ho EAE [ea EH HHH HZZ M SHOH B
< 4 M <K MO "< < OME 8t [s s no H <OBHHD Z
S omE O [P A EMEOAM A0HAZM D HOPH| H>é < A AAHOR
N M oA nAMm <HORMEMAN B mMrZ <dH Qh§><ﬁw ZAaZZRCMEKEX
o RGN B HEHHSA M MABOHQMEMBH<NQOUB 53] MZAa <O EmRZMDEAH
HOMHGR > T E OUZEEO0 nERL KAE>Z MM OHHCAMEXKOMS A<
SNEREQSMRCNHZN DZON MHSOMAD QXK ommmm%mmthm [sWak-4
B _Oommo éoa ZH0D MEHG HZ <M mmzzmH§ M OLXAM <l O
mam OhZA NLEOMH | HZMH _ ZOAAHOHQCHRK> prnncQmm HHZEHHORD
MR § nZzCAHMKM mhgmm O pam K < MAEARZ0NDE mzﬁoommzmz
HAREOE MEERHOA 8%@ ACNNEONNEDN NEHEAH MEARSCNAROHEH
EBQN&%MWBBOZZB AAREBENXKZEEMD HWMMZZZ&AOMEAMOOZNWB&E&
HNHHDO q:mqDzz<m%§qmmm0mzzimmzmwmmwwozmmamomo<<moqu
MOMAEDAOMP<CODDHM HODDZOO0O HEHAROHECCACHODNHEHEHEMDHCITH
mmmmmuouooaoamwmmmmmmHhnhqqaqzzoommmmmmmmmmmmea>zzz
mvOmmrmmmwwovamrFMmemmwNNQMNmvaFthOOMONwrvm@omw
mbbhverNrrNmmmmmmmbmhNvvmmwmommmmmvwmwmvovawvmmmm
~o oS~ o~ ~ ~ DWW ONMOO—NNO NNONONOSNNMASENE

mbmmOFvammhmmormmvmwbwmoFNmvmwhwmoPvamohmeFvammh
B O I~~~ [~~~ [~ [~ 00 0 0P DDNVODNANNNNANNNNNOCOOOOOOOOI— = == === =
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmoooooooooooooooooo
mmmwmwwwwmwmwmwmwwwwwmmwmmmwwmwmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
0 O R R R R B A (A R LN LD O LN N LN LD LA LA LA LD N NN D OO D LD LN D DD LD DN N DD LOLON NN




(4

dovd

€0/020¢

sty

*@EILSNCAY SY STVIOL IAEHS 90T ATMIEM FHI STVN0E -00°066°S TVIOL HHL
*QUINTNNDOd ATSNOIAHYd ¥0 MOTHE QALSIT SNOILJEOXH HIIM INIWAVd ¥0d ¥HLSIOHA SIHL JAO¥ddV Add¥EH I

Pd3ov

00°

INNODSIA

00°066°S TYLOL TYNIJ
00" TVIOL Add
00°066°S TYIOL MDOFHD
00° TVIOL HOY
00°066°S TYIOL SSYTID
00°GEL 020Z/0€/€ 000

00°0LL 0Z0Z/0€E/€ 000

00°0L1L 0z0Z/0¢€/¢€ 000
INNOWY qAILVA SSYTI0

0Z0Z/0€/€ - 23ed 3°3YD
YALSIOHAY MOHFHD d/¥

QXARES
oeoe-le-€

ddol NOSTIM %2
¥YNQE SWVITIIM SL
YIQAT LIFTIIM ZL

[eofeo]ee]

YOANIA #ANIA

LG
AINNOD 93NENANAT 0Z0Z/0€/

9
€

PiE€L-ENIL
g001Ldv




1

PAGE

- 2020/03

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 3/31/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

0/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

/3
283

3
<07

AP100B
TIME-14
CHECK#

ue 3(31)2020
“&Pk?ﬁnﬂe

[elolelololololololelelele] felelelelelelelelelelelelolelololelolelolololololalalololelele ool ol ot
[elolelolololalolololalels o) Palelelelelelelelelelelololololololololololololololololalolelelalalele i)

s e CoRe o N S S Vo PO TS S R R e R S S e e

SRy S
% 3 % "’é‘t
G © 5&9

[ '
~OITNOOO0O0O0OOONOO NOOONMONOONNOOOO—VONOITOOONONONITOONOOM
VONOOOOONOONOO ~NOOOWO—OOFONNOOOMINNOMOIOOONOITNNVOOOOM
e e T N T T e vt o, i o ol SR S O Bl S wacd o it
NOWOWN—OOIHOONOO MNO~OOSMUNONVODONDFONDN—ONOFTO—OM—~NOOOT
M= NNOMOO—N—OO vNomwvm\ovcovma)mmmr—oov-—m\om.—moonuoommxommm
NMNOLN~OONNONANHP—— N——— O OIM N—OMNO PO ——N ONONON—N
~ SR TR T S ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
= ONOOD— TN T - - N o B o S N,

o nunnao — it e

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
T N T N RO N NI e G N S S o o e e e S S e, B She T S
= = = T o T = T T = F £ £ T T €= $— T € = = £ = £ = O E O E OO O S E e T T CRET T T
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

> O zZ EH o
[+ Zz < (] Z > Q& 53] 9]
m H H H >z o O =
0 [s3} j£a] 4 51 S O Z . zZ
jao] > H < HAaD 0 < > —
— ] > HZ O O Mz O m o) [s e ]
< B el MZMH L0 UH D L mBO
zZ - vos e s R An HOZZ A0 HYM®n O 0 Py g
own B DD  ZH HE >HAQGD = > HAHEZ Z2Aa 4 ZZnK =
HEH H ZZZZ pH <O BHMZ <A™ MOREH HE < o000 m™
i 3 eHHHH §m « Z00MC = A _Odn DEB <AQZ HHZ QR
O = O OSNPECCZO HOB>NO ZEHMAN ALOZEAZEAEZZO0 HE O
jm ] AZEENTEAOO H BMHAGIOMEZO M EMEAaD CHDEROHADH ZGCHERH
[s A ODHEHHEE O [<QunAEHEARMRRER H pHERDO O HHHHREREONHKEOAD >k
HE 0O ~3da4an LZOHZCACZNNGZH RO AVVDOAHM HE>OHIAM K
nMm MEFCCCCHANAROCECZCUEARHECDZ Mg K> <MAZNEIAMZCHEO
Z OVORHRREMKEEHEAQZ Ed«d A MEHEHOO ~HERUEOD <M1 O Oo<xD, L0
HENM L g Oh Z ZaH FENNODOUOHHEMZEERHBE<CEM o§>m Z
HG MM o4 B0 OEM VAN AKRIEDZHOZA00Z SOSEHOmM
NACOUSHMHCCGE LEAZAZOOZ0OHM B M3 ZHHHERNMEENELZ O3 OH E
URABHHEAQAMEEGZONERHROCMOOZHAEHHUNH HEXXMKOAZHAKEHAODNHMNIERA30MAH T
CHONMINY BHEHEHEBH<ONMO KHEAGSEHHNZXN A ZMOMM <EXMEZ ZEHAZEAA DAME
AHAHEREHMNZZZZZOS R M <<OE§M43<UZZZZ>OZUEZBZZBMBZHWUMMD
mddEZmEmmMmOMD DCCHARHQO HECHCHERRAREDREAEEERAHHODUREITO
CCCCCMMOOUOOO0D anooooommwmmwnxxquqzzzzzmmmmmommmmm
OO ———OFNPOI O~ —NFOMNHNN—ON—O~O—OAN~ONNFODOO N~ —
N~ OCOOOINNNNOMINOANOT IOV —NMOSEONSTONANNANMOOMONOY —
—O——0 e —OMN—OST N O~ —M— NWOWOWO—® O — Fmrmﬁfgm
o
o <))
o o

NNV~ ONO— N \Ol\wO\Or-va‘mkDI\ODO\O-—NmQ‘LﬂLDK\G)O\Ot—va'LOLDl\(DO\Ot—N
ANANNNANNNNMOOOOMO™M 0NN NN S S S S S S S S LD LD DD DD O WD DN O WO OO OV VOO~
[elelelelelolelolelelelolo o] OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OO O\O\O\G\O\O\O\O\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0‘-0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\C\O\
OO OO OO WD OO DLW mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm



(4

qovd

€0/020¢

=3 TP

IIlImbEKmEmHzHEJWNJ&WWWWN&¢ﬂVN“ﬁNuﬂIIII|

*@aISNLAY SV STIVIOL IEEHS O0T ATMIEIM HHL
- QLINIWNDOd ATSNOIATAd ¥0 MOTEE AALSIT SNOILJHOXHT HIIM INHWAVA dO4

N IRYY

Pd3Idv

00° 2G°€9L'9%¢€
00°
G E9L'9%E
00°
00" 2G°€9L'9%¢€
00" 00°801
00° L6°G80"1L
00" 8662
00" 0086621
© Gopn ~00°
00" R N 0S°L91l
00" 00°0G€‘2
00" 66" 6L
00° 00°GLL
it 0558t
00° W) -00°621‘9
00° 00°GLL
00° 00°002
00°  %AN-90°G€8'C
INNODSIA INNOWY
0zZ0Z/LE/€

AN

[elele)]

e B

MMM MMM

[elelelololelelololololelelele]
NN
lolelelelololalolelelele]
NONNNANNNNNNNNNNN
A R o e e e
T T T T T T T e v e
MMM MENMeNM™M
B N R o s 3 o

chA (el
23eq o9yd

S1¥YN0

QCTR\E-

0eve-1¢ - €

d -2G"€9L'97E

YALSIOFY SIHI FTAOEAAY AHHY¥IH I

TYLOL HHL

TYVIOL TYNIA

TYIOL Add
TYLOL MOHHD
TVYICL HOVY
I0L SSYTID

lelelelololalolele e el ol
leolelelelelelololslalalelalals]

YIALSIODAY MOHHD d/¥Y

¥Yavd S, 04THOM
SHITAANS TYI¥OLINYL OOTIM
SI¥vd OLAY HOVTITIVM

NOINQN IIQ3¥D VINIDHAIA
FNOSTY ® FAYIA YI¥OLOIA
JAIIOWOLAY VI¥YOLOIA
JITVA

d¥00VYA

¥ NIIYVYM INIEL

VINIDYIA 40 ¥YIUNSVIEL
VINIDYIA A0 ¥YHINSYIEL
INAWNIVIYL SYIAIY FHYHL
NITMNYEd ¥ILTYM NOSIWOHL
O SEWYL dJdYVHL

ONI ODSSHL

JOANIEA

AINNOD SdINENINNT 0Z0Z/0€/€

~wo
(]

o~
N O~ N~ — L0 — —

LN— OOV — I~
NS NN NO O — O

[seloolee]

M POV~ DNO— NM OO~
£~ 0~ 0~ [~ [~ [~ [~ 00 00 €0 €0 €O

Ietel=l=1=1=l=l=lelolo oo =T=]
AN NNNNNNND
L0 O LN DO N D DO DD DO

€E:LO:PL-ENIL
€00 Ldv




l

qOvd

*daLSNLAVY SY STVLOL LIFHS O0T ATMIIM HHL
*EINTNND0d ATISNOIATYA Y0 MOTHIE QIISIT SNOILJEDXHT HIIM INIWAVA ¥O4 ¥ALSIOIY SIHL FAO¥AIV AHHYHH I

00°

INNODSIA

€0/020C - P43IOV.

00°0%8'¥
00°
00°0¥8°'¥
00"

0z0Z/LlE/E

¥IALSIOFY MOHHD d/¥

0zZ0zZ/LE/E

aLva
?3ed o9yd

MRS
0TG-

S1YN0d -00°0%¥8'% TYIOL FHL

TVLOL TYNIJ
TVI0L Add
TVYLOL. ¥OFHO

TVYLOL HOV
TVIOL SSVYTIO
000 TVIIASOH ANVTIEEWND GZ9 88065
SSY1ID #MDOHHO

JOANHA #ANIA

LESLG V| -ENIL
AILNNOD 9dNENANAT 020C/0€/€ g001dv




=IE0H0SC
=00°09¢
0¢
g3d4 NOILVOI

a0

oL

IINI¥d ¥0d4
‘ON *ON
-ods *od

L Jovd

0z0Z/0€/€ NO TIVO A NQ¥ 020Z/0€/€ NO TIVO X9 QILVIEIO ¥9 -#HOLVE
€1L8L LODOVY 0 001 00916 Lddd VLIED aNnd <-STIVYLOL HSVYH
00° = 1005 ¢€ TVLOL ANYJWOD 2850001
00° -00°06G¢ 0202 /¥ 'ANISNMOL TYIOL FEDIOANI
000 Zv88S00-#XD 93e3s - JITISYS S2In3T8JI04 3ISSSY N-6601L
Tdd¥ -00°06G7¢ 0z0zZ/¥L/2 020Z/0L/C B 5 -€LLL-007160-%LCF 0202 /Y 'aQNEISNMOL OSddTIA FHL 666666
00~ Ao INI¥d 904 LSAL TYLOL HEDOIOANI
000 GPEZLO0-#XD A3TTTqeTT 4V N-6601
LOSEL < L0 020Z/LV/E & QZ0C/LL/E = e -00L0-002000-001 INI¥d ¥04d ILSHL FoNaodd £ ® ¥ €85000
ST10/ LNQOWY HILYa JLvda “ON *ON HWYN *ON
osdd SSO¥D ana HDIOANI *ILOOY 1/9 HDIOANI JOANIA “ANEA
dficl = x
€0/0202 - QOI¥dd ONIINNODDOY
79 -#HOLVY4 L00-# ANVJWOD LIQd dTdVAYd SINNODDOY ALNAQOD H9YNENIANAT 0z0Z/0¢€/¢€ 0v0dv

ey T ONa T




0z0Z/0€/€ NO

00°0¥8"'¥

070Z/LE/E GE065  -00°0V8Y - - -706£-005£50-29Z¥ 0Z0Z/LE/L 000
arva_ ON LNOOWY “ON ava  -ON
MOEHD  MOHHO LIN

INNODDY D dIOA STO

€0/0Z0Z - QOI¥dd ONIINNODDY
L Fovd 99 -#HOLVH 29Z%/100-904d JALSIOAY MOHHO AIOA d/¥

Cea) TR

TIVO A9 NO¥ 020Z/0€/€ NO

TIVO A€ dIILVIID S9 -#HOLVYE

ZS008L0000% 40 AINNOD 'dNVYTIEEWND 9ZL000 0000000

“ON HWYN “ON “ON
HOIOANI - JOANHIA “aNEA 0/4

AINNOD DINININNT 0z0Z/0€/¢€ L504dY




=0075¢L
-00°S¢C1L
oL
MIOM

*ON
*0ds

"ON
*0od

L aFovd

0z0Z/90/¢€ NO ITOOIN A9 NO¥ 0202/90/€ NO HT00IN A€ dILVIIOD €9 -#HOLVE
€0gl hnelo) 4 0 001 ooLElL Ldaa 00L¥ aNQd <-STVILIOL HSVH
00° =00 8L TYILOL ANVYAWOD 9¥8
00° -00°G¢Z1l 61L0Z'S AON TVIOL HIDIOANI
000 88¥8G00-#4D awtj}-3Ied sobeMm B saTaeTes N-6601
TTOd: =00 S elL 610Z/GZ/LL 61L02/G0/L1 2 = -€0€EL-00LELO-00L¥ 6L0Z'S AON ‘Y dDI¥IIWIA SENOL 978000
s10/ LNOOWY cinfel JLVa “ON “ON HWVYN *ON
jolsic (et SSO¥d ana HDOIOANI *ILOOVY, 1/9 HOIOANI YOANIA *ANJIA
ARG =
10/020Z - ACI¥dd ONILNNODOVY
€9 -#HOLVYL LO0-# ANVAWOD IIAd FTAVAVd SINNODDVY AINNOD DYNENINNT 0202/90/¢€ 0¥0dY

Unawy GENRN



